City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, MI 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630
NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2011-0135
TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Mayor Barnett
DATE: March 11, 2011

SUBJECT: Mayoral appointment and reappointments to the Local Development Finance Authority
(LDFA)

REQUEST:

Confirmation of the Mayor’s reappointment of Michael Damone, Owen Winnie, and Lois Golden to the
LDFA for four year terms to expire on March 31, 2015.

Confirmation of the Mayor’s appointment of Brandy Boyd and Darlene Janulis to the LDFA for four year
terms to expire on March 31, 2015.

BACKGROUND:

Mayor Barnett recommends Michael Damone, Owen Winnie, and Lois Golden be reappointed to the
LDFA, and Brandy Boyd and Darlene Janulis be appointed to the LDFA as Kris Pawolwski is moving
out of the city and Theresa Mungioli has declined reappointment.

RECOMMENDATION:
Confirmation of Mayor Barnett’s reappointment of Michael Damone, Owen Winnie, and Lois Golden
and appointment of Brandy Boyd and Darlene Janulis to the LDFA.

RESOLUTION
NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA
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